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NOTE 
From: General Secretariat of the Council 
To: Working Party on Information 
Subject: Public access to documents 

- Confirmatory application No 36/c/05/14 
  

Delegations will find attached: 

 request for access to documents sent to the General Secretariat of the Council on 15 October 

2014, registered on 16 October 2014 (Annex 1); 

 reply by the General Secretariat of the Council dated 24 October 2014 (Annex 2); 

 confirmatory application dated 13 November 2014 and registered the same day (Annex 3) 

(not including the enclosed initial request and the initial decision which can be found in 

Annexes 1 & 2 of this document). 
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ANNEX 1 

[E-mail message sent to access@consilium.europa.eu] 

From: DELETED 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 October, 2014 19:45 
To: SECRETARIAT DGF Access 
Subject: Request for Documents under Regulation (EC) 1049/2001 [DELETED] 
 
 
Dear Sirs,  

 

Please see letter attached. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 
DELETED 
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ANNEX 2 

[E-mail message sent to the applicant on 24 october 2014, 17:12] 

From: SECRETARIAT DGF Access 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2014 17:12 
To:  DELETED 
Subject: Ref. 14/1821-bd/mi 
 

Dear DELETED, 
 
On 16 October 2014, we registered your request of 15 October 2014 for public access to Council 

documents.  Thank you for your interest. 

 

The General Secretariat of the Council has examined your request on the basis of Regulation (EC) 

No 1049/2001 of the European Parliament and of the Council regarding public access to European 

Parliament, Council and Commission documents1 (hereafter the "Regulation") and specific 

provisions of the Council's Rules of Procedure2 and has come to the following conclusion: 

 
 
You request public access to documents concerning Council Decision amending Decision 

2014/512/CFSP concerning restrictive measures in view of Russia's actions destabilising the 

situation in Ukraine and Council Regulation amending Regulation (EU) No 833/2014 concerning 

restrictive measures in view of Russia's actions destabilising the situation in Ukraine. The General 

Secretariat has identified the following documents as being covered by your request: 

 
1)  [no number] EEAS/Commission joint non-paper outlining proposals for a second 

 round of restrictive measures on Russia 

2) 12794/14 DCL 1 EEAS proposal for Council amending Decision 

3) 12796/14 DCL 1 Commission/High Representative proposal for Council amending 

 Regulation 

4) 12796/14 ADD 1 DCL 1 Addendum to the Commission/High Representative proposal for 

 Council amending Regulation 

5) 12823/14 Draft Council amending Decision and Regulation 

6) 12882/14 (+ REV 1) Draft Council amending Decision and Regulation 

7) 12935/14  (+REV 1) Draft Council declarations 

1  Official Journal L 145, 31.5.2001, p. 43. 
2  Annex II to the Council's Rules of Procedure – Council Decision No 2009/937/EU; Official Journal L 325, 

11.12.2009, p. 35. 
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8) CM 3982/14 Written procedure to adopt Council amending Decision and  

 Regulation 

9) CM 3983/14 Extension of the deadline for the written procedure to adopt Council 

 amending Decision and Regulation 

10) CM 4009/14  End of written procedure to adopt Council amending Decision and 

 Regulation 

11) 12817/14 (+COR 1 + COR 4) Council amending Decision 

12) 12818/14 (+COR 1 + COR 5) Council amending Regulation 

 

You may have public access to documents listed above under numbers [2] to [4] and [8] to [12].  

 

Document numbered [1] in the above list is a EEAS/Commission joint non-paper outlining 

proposals for a second round of restrictive measures on Russia. Providing public access to this 

non-paper would enable third countries to gain insights in how far the EU is willing to go in its 

sanctions policy. Public access is therefore refused under Article 4(1)(a), third indent (protection of 

the public interest as regards international relations). Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the Regulation, the 

General Secretariat has assessed whether any part of this document would not fall within this 

exception but determined that this is not the case. 

 

Documents numbered [5] and [6] in the above list are documents pertaining to the adoption of the 

Council amending Decision and Regulation. Public release of these documents would enable third 

countries to assess the differences between the proposals for sanctions and the final outcome. 

This would enable third countries to determine to what extent the Union is prepared to go with its 

restrictive measures policy. Revealing that information would be detrimental to the Union’s ability to 

use restrictive measure to their maximum effect. For this reason, full public access is refused under 

Article 4(1)(a), third indent (protection of the public interest as regards international relations). 

Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the Regulation, public access is nevertheless granted to those parts of 

the documents which are not covered by the above-mentioned exception. 
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Document numbered [7] in the above list is a draft for Council declarations relating to the adoption 

of the Council amending Decision and Regulation. Releasing this document (and its revised 

version) to the public, especially at this sensitive time, would allow third states to assess the level 

of convergence of positions within the Council and potentially exploit differences. For this reason, 

public access is refused under Article 4(1)(a), third indent (protection of the public interest as 

regards international relations). Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the Regulation, the General Secretariat 

has assessed whether it would be possible to provide partial access to this document (and its 

revised version) but determined that doing so would enable third states to assess which parts of 

the declarations were most contentious. This would be detrimental to the unity of the Council 

vis-à-vis such third states. The above-mentioned exception thus covers the entire document (and 

its revised version).  

 

 

Statutory remedy notice 

 

Pursuant to Article 7(2) of the Regulation, you may submit a confirmatory application requesting 

the Council to reconsider this position, within 15 working days of receiving this reply.3 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

For the General Secretariat 

 

 

 

Jakob THOMSEN 

 

 

Enclosures 

3  Confirmatory applications are published in the Council's Register of documents. If you introduce a 
confirmatory application, your personal data will be published in the documents related to your confirmatory 
application only if you have given your explicit consent for this. Your reply relating to the publication of your 
personal data will in no way prejudice your rights under Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001. 
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ANNEX 3 

 

[E-mail message sent to access@consilium.europa.eu] 

From: DELETED 
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 13:47 
To:  SECRETARIAT DGF Access 
Subject: Request for Documents under Regulation (EC) 1049/2001 [DELETED] 
 
 

Dear Sirs, 

 

Please see letter attached. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

DELETED 
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